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Ad. Abusieed Sobuj

From: Sajedul Karim <sajedul@cross-world.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 11:00 AM

Te: Md.Abusieed Sobuj

Subject: _ FW: Additional ducting work at Moulovibazar trade center.
fyi

Best Regards

A. N. M. Sajedul Karim | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, DIC | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2
5881 6528, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | Mobile No: +088 01755514809 | e: sajedul@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com

From: Md.Yezzum Hossain Sujan [mailto:yezzum@cross-world.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Sajedul Karim

Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; sobuz@cross-world.com; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md.Rabiul Hasan;

Ariful Islam; Harunor Rashid
Subject: RE: Additional ducting work at Moulovibazar trade center.

Dear Sajedul Karim Bhai
| already discussed with client and inform them (Mr. Mohidul, Director-01711921055) the total scenario, they agree

and instruct us to proceed the work, also instruct us to complete the CPL scope work within 15" June 2019 and 7
handover within 16™ June 2019.

Thanks & Best regards,

Md Yezzum Hosain | CROSS WORLD GROUP | Engineer , Project Division| Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan -
2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 5160 | cell: +880 17555
14778 | email: yezzum@cross-world.com web: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Sajedul Karim [mailto:sajedul@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Md.Yezzum Hossain Sujan :
Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; sobuz@cross-world.com; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md.Rabiul Hasan

Subject: Additional ducting work at Moulovibazar trade center.

Dear Sir
As customer reroute the ducting path, additional 150 rft ducting work is needed.

Please confirm us the additional work from customer so that we can proceed further.

Best Regards

A. N. M. Sajedul Karim | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, DIC | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2
5881 6528, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | Mobile No: +088 01755514809 | e: sajedul@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com




